



Titcomb Associates

Land Surveying Land Planning

133 Gray Road
Falmouth, Maine 04105-2029
(207) 797-9199
Fax: (207) 878-3142
www.fitcombsurvey.com

39 Court Street
Bath, Maine 04530-2017
(207) 443-9199
Fax: (207) 386-5077
www.fitcombsurvey.com

February 6, 2017

** Already
Awarded*

Libby Simmons
Business Administrator
Dover School District
61 Locust Street
Dover, NH 03820

re: **Garrison Elementary School, Garrison Road, Dover, NH**

Dear Ms. Simmons:

Harriman has contacted our office on your behalf regarding surveying services for the Garrison Elementary School.

 Titcomb Associates proposes to provide you with a boundary and topographic/utility survey of the parcel in accordance with the Harriman Survey Requirements (copy attached) and CADD standards. The cost for the topographic/utility survey will be \$6500 and the boundary survey will be an additional \$2000; the costs assume both tasks will be undertaken at the same time. If it is necessary to hire a utility locating company to determine the location of underground utilities there will be an additional fee of \$600.

The survey will be completed by March 24, 2017 provided authorization to proceed is received by February 20, 2017. Please note the site may be covered by ice and snow at the time of the survey; some site features may be obscured and unable to be shown on the survey.

Survey information will be based on the New Hampshire State Plane Coordinate System (horizontal: NAD83 datum; vertical: NAVD88 datum) and a digital copy of the survey will be provided in AutoCAD 2016 format.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with this proposal. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,



David E. Titcomb, PLS
President, Titcomb Associates

enclosure